
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF 
CONTRACT 

1. Contract Number Page of Pages 

 1 2 

2. Amendment/Modification Number 
Amendment No. 001 

3. Effective Date 
October 9, 2018 

4. Requisition/Purchase   5. Solicitation Caption:  
Moving, Warehouse, and Logistical Support 
Services 

 

6. Issued by: Code  7. Administered By: (If other than line 6) 
District of Columbia Public Schools 
Office of Contracts and Acquisitions 
1200 First Street, N.E., 9th Floor  
Washington, DC 20002 

 

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state                                                                 
    and zip code number) 
     
 

 
 

9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.  
GAGA-2018-R-0076 

 
 

9B. Dated (See Item 11)         
09/24/2018           

 
 

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No. 
 

 
Code 

  
Facility 

  
 

10B. Dated (See Item 13)   
         

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
 The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers   is extended.   is not extended. 

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) 
completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) acknowledging receipt of If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an 
offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, telegram or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this 
amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required) 
 

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

 A.  This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 
      The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the Contract/Order No. in Item 10A.  

 B. The above numbered Contract/Order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as, changes in                                                    
     paying office, appropriation data, etc.) set forth in Item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36,    
     Section 3601.2. 

 C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 
 

 D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 
 

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor  is not   is required to sign this document and return one (1) copies to the issuing office. 
 

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject   matter where feasible.) 
 
The purpose of this Amendment 001 is to extend/change the posting date for the answers to the questions (Qs & As) from 2:00pm 
EST Tuesday October 09, 2018, to 2:00pm EST Thursday October 11, 2018. 
 
The signed copy of this amendment shall be submitted with the proposal. 
   

All terms and conditions of the solicitation referenced remain unchanged in full force and effect. 

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer 
 
 
 

15B. Name of Contractor 
 
 
 

(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 
 
 
 

(Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C. Date Signed 
 

 
  



GAGA-2018-R-0076 
Amendment Number 002 
 

2 
 
 

Question 1. RFP states no jeans or shorts.  Does this mean each employee must wear khaki’s?  If so, will this 
be a reimbursement or should it be included in the loaded rates?  

Answer 1. The contractor must ensure that their employees comply with the uniform stated Khaki’s blue or 
beige. We will not reimburse or it will not come with the loaded rates to uniform a Contractor 
employee.  

  
Question 2. What is the labor category for mover on the Wage Determination?   
Answer 2. General determination.  
  
Question 3. Which truck driver labor category is used for this contract? Light, medium, or heavy?  
Answer 3. This contract requires 22 - 24ft trucks with a lift gate, a cargo Van, 15 passenger Van, or Tractor 

Trailer/53 ft. 
  
Question 4. If trucks are contracted by another company, is that considered subcontract labor?  
Answer 4. Yes 
 
Question 5. Section C.10 Supplies - Per this section, our understanding is that DCPS will be providing all the 

supplies retained in the DCPS warehouse.  Is this correct?  
Answer 5. The Contractors shall provide all necessary moving and packing supplies for all vehicles and as 

requested to ensure all moves are done properly i.e. dollies, hand trucks, tape, packing boxes, 
large Gaylord bins, bubble wrap, shrink wrap, stair climbers, loading ramps and dock plates etc. 
at no cost to DCPS.  
The highlighted supplies shall remain the property of DCPS to ensure ease of movement and 
proper transportation for all equipment and materials.  None shall be retained by the Contractor.  

 
Question 6. Will any disposal fees be reimbursed by DCPS?  
Answer 6. The contractor will not be reimbursed by DCPS for disposal. 
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